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Mona, Ernie@Waterboards

From: Buckman, Michael@Waterboards
Sent: Friday, November 21, 2014 12:54 PM
To: pminasian@minasianlaw.com; dcooper@minasianlaw.com; 

pharman@minasianlaw.com; Tauriainen, Andrew@Waterboards; 
water@mountlassen.com; Little, Shannon@Wildlife

Cc: Farwell, Jane@Waterboards; Mona, Ernie@Waterboards; Mejia, Carlos@Waterboards; 
Cole, Anna@Waterboards; Bourgeois, Deborah@Waterboards

Subject: Stanford Vina Stipulation and Postponement Request 
Attachments: sv_stip_11202014.pdf; service_list_nov13.pdf

Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 
The Division of Water Rights Prosecution Team (Prosecution Team) and Stanford Vina Ranch 
Irrigation Company (Stanford Vina) have entered into the attached stipulation to resolve the draft 
cease and desist order issued against Stanford Vina.  The Prosecution Team and Stanford Vina have 
submitted the stipulation to the State Water Resources Control Board’s Executive Director for 
approval. 
 
The parties to the above-referenced hearing identified on the attached November 13, 2014 service list 
may submit comments on the stipulation to the address below no later than 12:00 noon on December 
3, 2014; such comments should be transmitted with the subject “Stanford Vina Draft CDO 
Hearing.”  The Executive Director will consider these comments and the parties will be notified if the 
Executive Director issues an order approving the stipulation.   
 

 
Division of Water Rights 
State Water Resources Control Board 
Attention: Jane Farwell 

 
By Email:                   wrhearing@waterboards.ca.gov 

With Subject of “Stanford Vina Draft CDO Hearing” 
 

By Hand Delivery:    Joe Serna, Jr. -Cal/EPA Building 
1001 I Street, 2nd Floor, Sacramento, CA 95814 

 
By Mail:                      P.O. Box 2000, Sacramento, CA 95812-2000  

 
By Fax:                       (916) 341-5400 

 
 

The Prosecution Team and Stanford Vina request that the hearing and deadlines for submission of 
testimony and exhibits be indefinitely postponed.  Hearing Officers Frances Spivy-Weber and Steven 
Moore hereby grant the request, in part, as follows: 
 

1. The hearing previously scheduled for December 8, 2014 is postponed until January 2015, at a 
date and time to be determined.  All deadlines for the submission of testimony, exhibits, lists of 
exhibits, statements of qualifications, and statements of service are postponed pending the 
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determination of a new hearing date.  The deadlines for submission of stipulations, offers of 
proof, and any other documents requested or required by Hearing Officer Frances Spivy-
Weber’s November 19, 2014 pre-hearing rulings are postponed pending the determination of a 
new hearing date. 

 
2. A notice of the rescheduled hearing date will be released once the new date has been 

determined and will set forth new deadlines for the submission of testimony, exhibits, lists of 
exhibits, statements of qualifications, offers of proof, and evidentiary stipulations. 

 
3. Should the Executive Director approve the stipulation between the Prosecution Team and 

Stanford Vina, or any other such stipulation, on or before December 19, 2014, the hearing will 
be cancelled. 

 
Non-controversial procedural questions regarding this message should be directed to Staff Counsel 
Carlos Mejia at (916) 341-5184, or by email to carlos.mejia@waterboards.ca.gov. (Gov. Code, § 
11430.20, subd. (b).) 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Michael Buckman 
Senior Environmental Scientist 
Hearings Unit Chief, Division of Water Rights 
State Water Resources Control Board 
1001 I Street 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
 
Phone: 916.341.5448 
Fax: 916.341.5400 
Email: Michael.Buckman@waterboards.ca.gov 

                   
 
 


